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FORT WARD is a 35-acre Historic Park owned and operated by the City of
Alexandria, Virginia. The park is comprised of three major elements,
In order of importance they are:

a) Civil War Earthen Fortifications
b) Reproduction Period Military Bu11d1ngs, and
¢) Recreational Facilities

a) The Earthen Fortifications are a well-preserved 818 yard perimeter

trace of the improved (1864-1865) fortified work. Original Infantry
Trenches remain within the site, as well as, an Qutlying Gun Battery.

An archaeological exploration was performed in the summer of 1961 which
established profiles and limits of the original construction in sufficient
detail to allow accurate restoration of the Northwest Bastion of this work.
The restoration was based on both archaeological and historical research

to ensure its accuracy. The City employed an on-site archaeologist to
supervise the restoration project. (Report of Edward McM Larrabee on file
at Fort Ward Museum.)}

The original fort was constructed in the shape of an elongated, 5-pointed e
star (or 5 bastions), using the French field fortification system as o
espoused by General Sebastien Le Prestre Vauban. The earthwork was con-
structed by staking the site, building a wooden frame conforming to the

shape of the finished fortification. The frame was filled with earth,

creating walls with very sharp angles. The interior of these walls were

lined with revetting (wooden poles) and the outside of the slopes (banks)

were covered with blocks of sod to prevent erosion. The 1864-65, the

fort had emplacements .for 36 guns and required about 1200 men for full

troop strength.

The entire fort was surrounded by a ditch (moat without water), and an
abbatis (felled trees with sharpened branches) was used to line the outer
edge of the ditch. A Rifle Trench extended from the North Bastion toward
the fort next in line to Fort Ward (Battery Garasche). An Outlying Gun
Battery was Tocated 150 yards to the front point of the Northwest Bastion.
(An authentic abbatis was used to surround the restored area and there-
after for about five years. However, once this site was established as

a well-used facility, the felled trees proved to be a safety hazard

and were replaced with an acceptable, low-growing hedge.)

The remainder of the site outside the restored area has secondary growth
of tree cover which has been trimmed above ground to expose the original -
constuction trace, while stil1l protecting the ground.from erosion. pr
Clearing has been accomplished to allow full comprehension of the .
topographical and military significance of the site.

(see Continuation Sheet #1)
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When Virginia's vote of secession became effective in April, 1861, Union
forces crossed the Potomac River and seized control of Alexandria and

-

Fbain -

Arlington. Unable to determine the strength of the Confederate Army after =

the Battle of First Manassas (Bull Run), the Federal Government recognized
the need for a defense system for the protection of the Capital City of
Washington. JUnder the direction of the Corps of Engineers, the army began
construction of a chain of forts known as the Defenses of Washington -
which would later be recognized in military annals as one of the most
formidable defense systems ever erected in the Western Hemisphere. By

the end of the war in 1865, a total of 68 forts and batteries, 93 unarmed
batteries, and over 30 miles of military roads had been built. Of these
68 forts and batteries, 9 were located in close proximity to Alexandria -
with one water battery, Battery Rodgers, located within the City limits.
These forts were frequently referred to as the defenses of Alexandria..

FORT WARD was the fifth largest of the 68 forts, with a perimeter of 818
yards and 36 gun emplacements. A Rifle Trench extended from its North
Bastion toward the next fortification in line, Battery Garasche. An
Outlying Gun Battery was located 150 yards to the front point of the
Northwest Bastion. Fort Ward, located approximately 4 miles west of
Alexandria, had the distinction of having been built at the highest

elevation above sea level of any of the forts in the defenses of Alexandria.

The objective of this fortification, together with Fort Worth to the
South East was to guard the approaches to Alexandria via routes from the

West (State Route 236 - Little River Turnpike) and Northwest (State Route 7-

Leesburg Turnpike). Fort Ward was considered by the Chief Engineer of the
system, Major General John G. Barnard, to be one of the "major works in
the defenses of Alexandria and after its reconstrucion, one of the largest
forts constituting the defenses of Washington.” (Report on the Defenses
of Washington by Maj. Gen. John G. Barnard, 1871, p37)

In 1864, the fort underwent extensive renovation to correct, and improve
early design deficiencies. The perimeter of the fort was enlarged from
540 to 818 yards and the number of gun positions increased from 24 to 36.
The fort required about 1200 men - primarily Infantry and Artillery - for
full troop strength. It is conceivable however, that due to pressing
manpower needs elsewhere, this figure was actually achieved only for
brief periods.

(see Contimuztion Sheet #1)
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b) The three Reproduction Mjlitary Buildings are secondary in
jmportance but include a Headquarters Building (the original of which was -
located in Alexandria during the Civil War), used as the Museum; a single et
unit furnished Bachelor Officers' Hut, used for exhibit purposes, and a —
copy of the Headquarters Building of the hospital located near Alexandria
(known as "Camp Misery") which is used as a Park Maintenance and Restroom
Complex., The building exteriors have been reproduced in keeping with
the 1865 drawings of typical structures in the Defenses of Washington,
The exterior form and details are those of simple military, Victorian- L
influenced, board and batten buildings, expressive of the period and M
complimentary to the historical experience and total park environment.

c) The Park which surrounds the fortified works and reproduction
buildings is on the perimeter, at a lower vertical elevation, and is
sufficiently separated horizontally to be complimentary without degradation
of the historical significance, Public picnic areas are provided outside
the historic area as well as a rustic amphitheatre for summer evening
concerts. The entire 33 -acre tract has been enhanced by carefully located
planting beds containing over 60 varieties of azaleas and camellias,

This adaptive use is mutually supportive of the fort, and is indicative
of the City's total commitment to the preservation of the site.

The preservation of the forts within the Defenses of Washington and
incorporation into the Greater Washington Park System was suggested by
Frederick L. Omstead in his report to the Senate Park Commission's

General Plan of Washington as early as 1902, indicating that the historical
importance of this system of forts was recognized even at that date.
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When the war ended in April, 1865, Fort Ward was selected as one of 20 forts -
to be retained as a permanent defense system for Washington, D.C. At that
time, the fort was put into top condition and a large Ceremonial Entrance
Gate was erected in place of the common sally port. The gate was a
commemoration to the Corps of Engineers who were responsible for the
construction and the Artillery who primarily manned the fort. The Corps
of Engineers insignia was emplaced on top of the center arch, with cannon
balls emplaced on the top of each column.

The fortification was not destined, however, to survive long after the end
of hostilities, for the "Account of Auction Sales of Property of the
Defenses of Washington," listed the November 30 sales of the wood from the
abbatis, gun platforms, revetting, etc., as sold to the salvage firms of
E.C. Morrison and Bodfish Mills in Alexandria for the total sum of $988.

The idea of a permanent fortification system was abandoned in January, 1866.

During the Civil War Centennial, the City of Alexandria restored the
Northwest Bastion of the fort to its 1864-65 condition, complete with re-
production armament taken from the 1865 table of armament. The City,

also as a part of this project, cleared the underbrush from the entire
site, providing public access to 99% of the perimeter of the site.

This accessibility has been maintained and improved since the site was
officially opened in May, 1964. Other elements of the unrestored portion
of the fort are identified by descriptive markers. The Outlying Gun
Battery and Rifle Trench are visible in their natural, unrestored condition
and are also identified by appropriately placed descriptive markers,

The Ceremonial Entrance Gate was faithfully reconstructed from the original
plans, by the Corps of Engineers at Fort Belvoir, Virginia and is emplaced
in its original position along the rear wall of the fort.

FORT WARD is the only one of the remaining fortifications to have an active
museum to interpret the fort. The museum maintains an extensive collection _
of Civil War military memorabilia as well as items of social significance we
of the period; an exhibit area with at least two major exhibits each year;

a 2000-volume Civil War Research Library and, an ongoing Living History

and Museum Education program used in the interpretation of the site.

During the Centennial, the City of Alexandria was cited by the National

Civil War Centennial Commission for outstanding achievement. There were

only six cities in the Country which received this c¢itation. Further,

the restoration project at Fort Ward was such a major achievement as to :
be instrumental in the City being selected as an All American City in o
1964 - the year Fort Ward was officially opened to the public. -

(see Continuation Sheet #3)
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The City of A1gxandria was also commended by an award from the Council
on Abandoned Military Posts (CAMP) for its major contribution in the
preservation and interpretation of this historical site.

STATEITNT OF SIGHNIFICANCE

Fort Ward formed one of the gstrongest links in a2 chain of sixty-eight forts and '
batteries erected between 1861-65 by the Union Army Corps of Engineers for the Ui
protection of the Naticn!s capital. Guarding the approaches to Alexandria from o
the west and northwest on an eleveted site four miles west of the city, the star-

shaped earthenwork fortification was the fifth largest fort in the system, with a

perimeter of 818 yards, holding thirty-six gun emplacerents and troops numbering

as many as 1,200 men, Although Fort Ward was selected as one of twenty forts to

be retained as 2 permanent defense of Washington, the idea of a permanent systerm

was zbandoned in 1866, and the fort fell into a state of neglect for almost a

century. During the Civil War Centennial, the City of Alexandria with the assisztance

of a professional archaeologist restored the northwest bastion of the fort to its

original condition and cleared the perimeter as well as the outlylng gun battery

and rifle trench. With public investigation of the topographical and military

significance of the site thus assured, Fort Werd today serves as a 33acre historic

park and museun owned and operated by the City of Alexandria.

10. GEOGRAPHICAL DATE- Verbal Boundary Description

Beginning at a point on N side of W. Braddock Rd. about 1100' SE of intersection
with N, Van Dorn St.; thence extending about 910' N to S side of N, Van Dorn ;
thence following said side about 1110' E; thence about 1600' SE to N side of W.
Braddock (excluding and following W lines of cemetery); thence about 1520' NW along
N side of W. Braddock to point of origin,
Justification: The bounds have been drawn to encompass the present 35-acre Historic
Park consisting of the earthen fortifications, the reproduction military buildings,
and the park,
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